FEATHER RIVER RAIL SOCIETY

DATE: July 2021
ITEM: Funding Department Report
FROM: Eugene Vicknair

2021 GRANTS
The SBA Shuttered Venue Operator Grant should be reporting whether we are approved some time next
week. We are also waiting to hear if we have received the EIDL Advance grant for about $15,000.

We received a $1,500 grant toward the Archives from the Common Good Foundation.
Work has started on a very large pair of grants for the Whitman Building and other expansions.

I am discussing applying for a Connecting Communities Grant from T-Mobile jointly with the city of
Portola.

ADDITIONAL FUNDING
With help from Plumas County and the City of Portola, we are discussing possible funding related to
COVID recovery monies. Hope to know more this month.

DONATIONS
Overall our donations for the year are running 26% ahead of this time in 2020.
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